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Tamara Dinev

From: Mihaela Cardei
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Tamara Dinev; Hanqi Zhuang
Subject: Re: Program changes

Hello Tamara, 
 
I endorse the proposed changes. 
 
Best regards, 
Mihaela 

From: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:10 PM 
To: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>; Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Subject: Program changes  
  
Dear Dr. Zhuang, Dr. Cardei: 
  
I am submitting for your review the program changes as described in the attachments and below: 
  

1. MSITM: Reducing the credits from 33 to 30. We already did this with the Professional this semester. The 
Registrar and Russ informed me that the Professional and the traditional cannot be different credits. You did 
that a while ago with both the traditional and the professional program. So the current change aligns with you 
and the Professional. The Computer Science part is not affected, we are just reducing the number of required 
credits from the Business side 

2. The accelerated BBA/BS to MSITM program. This combined/accelerated program was created 11 years ago and 
was among the first at FAU. Since then these types of programs were encourage and policies updated. Thus, our 
program was due for overhaul to align with the currently created programs. I attach the catalog changes with 
the tracked changes, and you will see that it is unreadable. So I also attach a version with all tracked changes 
cleared 

  
Please let me know if you have any objections to the changes 
  
Best Regards: 
Tamara 
=========================== 
Tamara Dinev, Ph.D., Department Chair and Professor 
Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219 
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en  
  


